
From: Tiffany Givens
To: james@jbplaw.com
Cc: Anu Gary; Kristen Rawson; Carjetta L. Crook; Victoria Key; Braylee Austin; Tiffany Givens
Subject: Meeting Date for ABC License Case No. LV-24012 - Cellar Door Bar, LLC d/b/a Cellar Door Tavern
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:39:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The Alcohol License application you have submitted will be considered by the Baldwin
County Commission as follows:
 
Case Number: LV-24012 - Cellar Door Bar, LLC d/b/a Cellar Door Tavern

Location: 10185 County Road 64, Unit 5, Daphne, Alabama 36526
License Type: 010 – Lounge Retail Liquor – Class I
Meeting Date /
Time:

August 6, 2024 at 10:00 am

Meeting Location: Baldwin County Administration Building
County Commission Meeting Chambers
322 Courthouse Square
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

 
If you have questions, please contact me at 251-972-8555 or the Baldwin County
Administration Department at 251-937-0264.
 
Respectfully,
Tiffany A. Givens
Commission Executive Assistant
District 3
Baldwin County Commission
22251 Palmer Street
Robertsdale, AL 36567
(251) 972-8555 office
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